EXECUTIVE ORDER

BY THE GOVERNOR:

IT 1S ORDERED:

That the Honorable Robert E. Flournoy, 111 is hereby

appointed Senior Judge of the Superior Courts of
Georgia.

This 4&-'- day of January 2023.




JuncE RoBeRT E. FLournoy, 111
Suprrior Court oF Cosp County
Cosn Jupiciat Circurr

70 Haynes STREET
Marierra, Georgia 30090
(678) 581-5400
FAX (678) B81-b407

Governor Brian P, Kemp

Office of Governor Kemp

201 State Capitol

Atlanta, Georgia 30334 e

October 24, 2022

Dear Governor Kemp,

This letter is to advise you that my last day as a Superior Court Judge of the Superior Court of
Cobb County, Cobb Judicial Circuit, will be December 31, 2020,

It has been a privilege to serve the people of this great State, and in particular the people of this
circuit, for more than 22 years as a Superior Court Judge, Although I am retiring, it is my hope
and desire to continue to serve as a Senior Judge. To that end, I am requesting an appointment as
Senior Judge pursnant to O.C.G.A. 15-1-9.2, I wili be happy to provide any information you may
require as to my qualifications.

Sincerely,

Judge Robert E. Flournoy, 11



Wilson, Rhonda

From: Shannon N, Weathers <weathers@cscj.org>

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 2:58 PM

To: , Wilson, Rhonda

Cc: Toni Meade; Clotee Hartis

Subject: Re: Request for Senior Judge status - Superior Court

" AUT%ON ThlS email or;gmated from outside of the orgamzatlon Do not c}ick Iinks or open attachments unless you recogmze the
'sender and know the content is safe. :

Superior Court Judges
¢ C. Andrew Fuller, Northeastern Judicial Circuit: 07/29/1993 ~ 12/31/2022
Louisa Abbot, Eastern Judicial Circuit: 10/26/2000 - 12/31/2022
Robert E. Flournoy, 1Y, Cobb Judicial Circuit: 07/14/2000 — 12/31/2022
william Boyett, Conasauga Judicial Circuit: 01/01/1983-01/1/2023 (planned resignation)

-

From: Wilson, Rhonda <rhonda.wilson@georgia.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 1:43:25 PM

To: Shannon N. Weathers <weathers@acscj.org>

Cc: Toni Meade <meadet@cscj.org>; Clotee Harris <harrisc@cscj.org>
Subject: Request for Senior Judge status - Superior Court

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Shannon —

The following judges have requested Senior Judge status. Can you please confirm the dates of service for the following:

Superior Court Judges
s C. Andrew Fuller, Northeastern Judicial Circuit
+ Louisa Abbot, Eastern Judicial Circuit
+ Robert E. Flournoy, Ili, Cobb Judicial Circuit
¢  William Bovyett, Conasauga Judicial Circuit

Just FYl — We previously confirmed John M. Ott, Alcovy Circuit.

Rhonda Barnes Wilson
Paralegal

Office of the Governor

201 State Capitol

Atlanta, GA 30334
Rhonda.wilson@georgia.gov
Phone: 404-651-7760




Wilson, Rhonda

From: Chuck Boring <cboring@gajgc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 10:09 AM
To: Wilson, Rhonda

Subject: RE: Judges requesting Senior Judge status
AL

'sender and kriow the content Is safe,

Good morning, Rhondal All of the below judges are currently in good standing such that they have not had any
disciplinary action taken that will prohibit them from becoming Senior Judges under that statute.

Thanks!

Chuck

From: Chuck Boring <cboring@gajgc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 7:43 PM

To: Wilson, Rhonda <rhonda.wilson@georgia.gov>; Chuck Boring <choring@gajgc.com>
Subject: Re: Judges requesting Senior Judge status '

Hey Rhondal Sorry I've been in trial this week. I'll get my staff to look into this.

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Wilson, Rhonda <rhonda.wilson@®georgia.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 1:36:10 PM

To: Chuck Boring <cboring@®gaiqc.gov>; Chuck Boring <choring@gajgc.com>
Subject: Judges requesting Senior Judge status

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Mr. Boring ~

We have received requests from several judges for Senior Judge status. Can you please confirm if the following are in
good standing with the JOQC?

Superior Court Judges
"~ e C.Andrew Fuller, Northeastern Judicial Circuit
» Louisa Abbot, Eastern judicial Circuit
+ Robert E. Flournoy, 1ll, Cobb Judicial Circuit
* William Boyett, Conasauga Judicial Circult

State Court Judges
» David D. Watkins, Augusta-Richmond County
» Ethelyn N. Simpson, Athens-Clarke County
¢ Leslie C. Maddox, Forsyth County
e Pamela D. South, Gwinnett County
+ Llinda S. Cowen, Clayton County



Matthew D. McMaster, Esq.

1095 New Haven Dr. SW Phone: (770) 362-6490
Marietla, GA 30064 Fax: (800) 890-3981
mcmemaster@momasteriegal.com

December 30, 2022
Governor Brian P. Kemp

Office of Governor Kemp
206 Washington St.

Suite 203, State Capital
Atlanta, GA 30334

Re: EMERGIENCY PETITION to disqualify Robert E. Flournoy III and
dismiss Judge Flournoy’s Application for Senior Judgeship

Dear Governor Kemp,

I am writing to formally request that you not consider the letter dated October 24, 2022,
which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and is believed by me to be the attempied
application of Judge Robert Flournoy, III, of the Cobb County Superior Court. I am a
resident and citizen of the State of Georgia, and 1 am a member in good standing with the
Georgia Bar. As you may be aware, under Georgia law:

“Senior judge status as provided in this Code section shall be acquired by a
qualified former judge's applying to the Governor for appointment as senior judge.
The Governor shall appoint each qualified applicant as a senior judge.” '
0.C.G.A. § 15-1-9.2(a.2).

On December 27, 2022, I made an Open Records Request to your office requesting the
following:

a, All open records related to the application for Senior Judge status by Robert
E. Flournoy III to Governor Brian Kemp;

b. All open records related to the policies and procedures for the appointment of
applicants of Senior Judge status;

c. All open records related to the policies and procedures for deciding the
qualifications of Senior Judge status necessary for appointment by Brian Kemp,
and

d. All open records related to policies and procedures for petitioning agamst the
appointment of a Senior Judge applicant.

To Open Records Request (a) above, I only received a letter showing it was from Judge

Page 1 of 2



Flournoy to your office dated October 24, 2022, which is attached hereto as Exhibit A. In
light of O.C.G.A. § 15-1-9.2(a.2), and based on the plain language of Judge Flournoy’s
letter dated October 24, 2022, Judge Flournoy’s application was not ripe and should not
be considered because Judge Flomnoy was not a former judge at the time of his October
24, 2022 application. The application must be made by a former judge and, therefore,
Judge Flournoy must wait until he is retired before applying for senior judgeship.

No other responsive documents or information to my Open Records Request were
provided by your office, not even for requests (b), (c) or'(d) above. Thus, I request either
(i) that you do not appoint Robert E. Flournoy 111 as a senior judge; or (ii) if your office is

considering his appointment, that I have an opportunity to be heald regarding Judge
Flournoy’s disqualifications as a judge.

I believe that Judge Flournoy is a very dangerous individual to have on the bench as a
senior judge and it would be a great injustice to The People of Georgia should his
application be approved without scrutinizing his qualifications for the position.

Some of Flournoy’s more publicized controversies can be found here:

ap-rob-gii ‘ii

GO ST u}f e e-ndictment-ciing-

hiipsaemasteribreobbcomiwhveni el

I have a lot more to say but I have family obligations today. This matter was important
enough that I believed an URGENT letter to your office was worth making as time is of
the essence, and I intend to supplement this with a more inclusive petition document to
your office in the coming days.

Sincerely
P ://

Matthew I, McMaster, Esq.

Page2 of 2



A

Jupce RoerT E. Frournoy, 1
Suprrior Court or Cops County
ConsB JublCIAL Smeorr

70 Havnss STREET
Marigrra, GEORGIA 30090
(B78) h81-3400
rFax [678) 581-5407

Govemor Brian P, Kemp
Office of Governor Kemp
201 State Capitol
Atlanta, Georgia 30334

October 24, 2022

Dear Governor Kemp,

This letter is to advise you that my last day as a Superior Court Judge of the Superior Court of
Cobb County, Cobb Judicial Circuit, will be December 31, 2020.

It has been a privilege to serve the people of this great State, and in particular the people of this
circuit, for more than 22 years as a Superior Court Judge. Although I am retiring, it is my hope
and desire to continue to sevve as a Senior Judge. To that end, 1 am requesting an appointment as
Senior Judge pursuant to O.C.G.A. 15-1-9.2. I will be happy fo provide any information you may
require as to my qualifications.

Sincerely,

1{ g, //
[/ 7 "1 ;(u‘_,

Judge Robert E. Flournoy, 11
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‘It's gross, butit ain't ifegal’: Judge says teacher not guilty

Subscribe for $1/week.
‘It's gross, but it ain't illegal’: Judge says teacher not guilty for having sex with
student

LOGAL NEWS

By Christizn Boone, The Atlanta Journal-Constitution
e 1), 2009

Advertisement

The Atlanta Journaj-Constitution is providing this content as part of our public service mission. L.earn more about
supporting real journalism.

A Cobb County judge used a rare procedure to rule that a former Marietta High teacher was not guilty of sexual assault
- charges stemming from an affair with a 17-year-old student.

Advertisement
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Judge Robert Flournoy bypassed the jury and issued a directed verdict Wednesday afternoon in the case against 36-year-
old Christopher King, who admitted to having a sexual relationship with the girl.

"It's gross, it's awful, but it ain't illegal,’ said Flournoy. "This was a consensual relationship.”

Article continues below

Ghavrolet

ADVERTISER CONTENT

Meet The Chevy Silverado with a Sophisticated and Hi-Tech interior 12
By Chevrolet

In June, the Georgia Supreme Court ruled that, when the student is a willing participant and is 16 or older, the student’s
consent can be a defense for teachers facing a sexual assault charge. The judge referenced that decision in his ruling.

“I have a feeling the Georgia Legislature is going to amend this law," Flournoy said.

Defense attorney Scott Semrau said it wouldn't be surprising if this case were used by legislators as a reason to change the
consent defense, Semrau doesn’t know of any similar case that’s been prosecuted since the state Supreme Court ruling.

htips:!lwww.ajc.com.’newsIlocal.’gross—but—ainwiIiegai~judgemsays«teacher-not-guilty-for—having—sex—wiih—student!UobZGGv‘fJYQuOOthplDTKI 219



Y 12/30022, 3142 PM 's gross, but it ain't illegal”: Judge says teacher not guilty

* “That'ruling really guts the prosecution,” Serrau said.

Advertisement

2 50

The judge’s decision followed Wednesday morning testimony from the girl, who as a state witness testified the affair was
consensual.

Asked by Semrau if she ever felt intimidated or coerced by King, the girl responded, "Absolutely not”
"Have you ever wavered on that point?” Semrau asked. "No," the girl said.

The girt looked in King's direction several times duting her testimony, smiling nervously. Though she admitted to jitters, her
answers were resolute.

If he had been convicted of sexual assault, King faced 10 to 30 years in prison.
"{The student] was obviously persuasive, " said Sermrau, "She was thoroughly knowledgeable about what she wanted
Semrau said his client, who is now a salesman, would like to resume his relationship with the girl.

"t know he cares very deeply about her, but at this point the ball's in her court," he said. As for teaching agaity, Semrau said,
"Realistically, [Kingl's put [that] behind him."

The girl's testimony revealed that King began personal correspondences in the fall of 2008, soon after they first met as
student and teacher."He called about a Steelers game," the student said.

hltps:Ilww.ajc.comlnewaflocalfgross«bul»ain-iIlegal—judge—says-ieac:her-notrguiity-for-having-sex—wi[h—s‘.tudenUUobEOviJYQuOOthplD?KI 319
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* Her father, who testified Tuesday, said he was concerned that a teacher was contacting his daughter at home about an
issUe not related to school,

"My dad overreacts to everything," she said."He has very high moral standards. He's never gotten a speeding ticket"
Since the romance with King became public her relationship with her father has suffered, she said.

Her involvement with King was much more relaxed, she said.

"We'd go shopping, we'd go out to dinner, we'd go to movies ... things dating couples do,"she said."Piedmont Park, that
was like our place!

King was in the process of divorcing his wife, with whom he has two small children, when they began dating, she said.
"He was unhappy in his marriage,’ she said.

She confirmed details that were revealed in court Tuesday about when their relationship hecame sexual.Their first tryst
tock place at a hotel on Barreit Parkway, she said.

"It evolved the way | assume any sexual encounter does," she said.
Y

She said when the relationship became public after King's arrest she lost some friendships and transferred to a college
preparatory program at Kennesaw State from Marietta High.

On Tuesday, Sermrau acknowledged: that his client was engaged in a sexual relationship with the girl

"They were in love," Semrau told jurors."This may be a bad idea, it may be taboo, but it's not illegal.”

Cobb County prosecutor Maurice Brown unsuccessfully argued that King used his position to take advantage of a
romantically naive teenager."He led her to believe he was in love with her," Brown said in his opening statement."He led
her to belisve she was in love with him.”"

Brown refused comment following the verdict.

King's relationship with his student turned physical last March, when the two met for a hike at Kennesaw Mountain. There,
they shared their first kiss, and within a month they were having sexual intercourse, facts neither side disputes.

"The only thing that ended this relationship was Mr. King's arrest (on May 27)," Semrau said.

About the Author

; .

i 7% Christian Boone | e
A native Attantan, Boone joined the AJC staff in 2007, He quickly carved out a niche covering crime stories, assuming the public safety beat

in 2014, He's covered some of the biggest trials this decade, from Hemy Neuman to Ross Hartis to Chip Clsen. the latter of whish was
foatured on Season 7 of the AJC's award-winning "Breakdown® podcast.

Editors' Picks
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Judge throws out Cobb EMC indictment, citing courtroom accessibility
LOCAL NEWS

By Margaret Newkirk
March 23, 2011

Advertisement

The Atlanta Journal-Constitution is providing this content as part of our public service mission. Learn
more about supporting real journalism.

A 31-count racketeering and theft indictment against former Cobb County EMC Chief Dwight Brown
was thrown out on Tuesday solely because it was handed down in an inaccessible courtroom.

Advertisement
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Cobb County Superior Court Judge Robert Flournoy ruled that Brown wasn’t indicted in public as
required by law after a grand jury delivered the charges to Judge George Kreeger in his new courtroom -
- which was located across the street from Kreeger’s old one and not formally open.

A law associate of former Gov. Roy Barnes, who is representing Brown, was late for the indictment
because he couldn’t reach the courtroom in time, Flournoy’s ruling said.

Article continues below

hitps:/fiwww.ajc.com/newsitocalljudge-throws-oul-cobb-eme-indictment-citing -couriroom-accessibility/dCdeMHivTkoBAANS10xIEQI/ 2{9
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ADVERTISER CONTENT

The Purina Way: 50 Years of Quality and Trust in Fairburn, Georgia

That associate, J. Cameron Tribble, was “effectively excluded from the courtroom when the Grand Jury
returned the indictment against the defendant. Because Mr. Tribble was so excluded, the courtroom was
not ‘open to the public,” according to the ruling.

A grand jury indicted Brown on Jan. 6, saying the man had stolen from the co-op he headed for 18 years
and conspired to conceal his actions from EMC members. The charges stemmed from the relationship

between the non-profit co-op and Cobb Energy, a for-profit headed by Brown. Cobb Energy operated
the co-op for a markup of up to 11 percent.

ADVERTISING

iax Mara - Sponsored = Max Mara - Sponsored
Max Mara Icon Coats Max Mara lcon Coats
Shop Now > Shop Now
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The Atlanta Journal-Constitution first questioned the relationship between the two companies in 2007,
leading to a civil lawsuit nominally settled in December 2008. The terms of that settlement are still in
court.

Advertisement

Pat Head, Cobb County district attorney, said he will appeal Flournoy’s ruling. His office had worked on
the Brown indictment for more than two years before presenting it to a grand jury in January. Head did
not address the possibility of seeking another indictment against Brown. The grand jury that delivered the
indictment has been dismissed.

In a statement, Barnes said he was pleased by the court decision, adding, “It is imminently correct. We
hope the district attorney will take this as an opportunity to step back and consider [the indictment]”

Mark Hackett is a customer who has been working to elect new board members for Cobb EMC, which is
the electric provider for about 200,000 customers in Atlanta’s northwest suburbs. He said he was
“flabbergasted” by the ruling.

hitps:fiwww.ajc.cominews/localjudge-throws-out-cobb-ema-indictment-citing-courtroom-accessibility/dEdeHrvTkoBAANS 1 OxizQl 419



» 12130422, 3:46 PM Judge throws out Cobb EMC indictment, citing courtroom accessibil

saying he'stole trorm us./And they throw it out on'this technicality” [t’s outrageous.”

Hackett also questioned whether Flournoy should have ruled on the issue since the judge was appointed
by then-Gov. Barnes in 2000.

Sheriff’s deputies had escorted news media and.others interested in the Brown indictment to Kreeger’s

hew courtroom, which was accessible at the time only by an overhead walkway over the street from the
older building.

Flournoy heard arguments on the “wrong courtroom” defense on March 3. Barnes, creative in his

approach, said indictrments have to be presented in open court “so that a man with mud on his feet, dirty,
smelling, can walk right in””

Flournoy’s ruling focused on Tribble, the Barnes Law Group associate, who arrived in the courtroom after
the indictment was presented.

The lawyer might have been responsible for his own tardiness. According to testimony, a court

administrator told Barnes that the new courtroom’s front entrance would be locked and instructed him to
send the associate through the old courthouse entrance.

Tribble, however, went to the locked entrance and tried the door first before heading around the corner
and up the block to the suggested entrance.

About the Author
Margaret Newkirk

Editors' Picks
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MATT MCMASTER FOR
SUPERIOR COURT JUDGE

—ce
v
————

The Lion's Den

if vou asked me a year ago what | would he doing in 2022,  would have said: "Who knows? But |
want nothing to do with child custody cases. it tears at the heart strings, there is no winner and the
chilaren lose the most” However, an array of events that began in February 2021 and unraveled
over a period of about eight (8) months caused a rewiring of my brain that, at this juncture, cannot
be undone. Here js the TRUTH:

The Cobh County Family Court System s Prone 1o Failure, But [t Doesn't Have to Be That Way

It we were to pretend that R. Kelly and Jeffrey Fpstein were simply "really good at hiding things”
{until they weren't), we would be fooling aurselves, Child sexual abuse occurs when the peaple and
safeguards in place designed to prevent and/or stop the abuse are destroyed or otherwise
corrupted. These include: law enforcement, Depariment of Human Services, Division of Family &
Child Services {("DFCS", parents, social workers, lawyers, guardians, and judges. Unfortunately
under Georgialaw, not all of these protectors are created equal and, rather, the JUDGES reign
supreme with the ability to dismantle the entire social structure designed to protect our children.

hitps:/imcmasterforcebb,comfwhy-mait 17



12/30122, 3:39 PM Why Matt

From the period of February 2021 through September 2021, while | represented a Father trying to
get custody of his daughter from a Mother who was in and out of jail ighting drug addiction, 1
watched Cobb County Superior Court judges take action (or inaction) that put a 15-year-old girl
(now 16) in the home of a 42-vear-old single man, not blood related to her who had a history of
physically abusing the Mother. Sure, the girl’s Mother had issues with drug addiction, but the Father,
Aunt and Grandparents were very much involved in her life, at least before April 1.5, 2021. No, this
42-year-old man did not have standing to obtain custody of this child at the time even under child
election laws, When | stood my ground against the judge’s decision to grant this man standing, the
judge said, "Listen, Mr. McMaster, you're really getting on my nerves to be honest with you!” |
responded telling the Judge that "I don't play politics® He began velling at me telling me to appeal
his decision if that is what  wanted and when | aslked why he was yelling at me he said, "Because
vou're driving me crazy. Okay, You're veally irritating me.” | responded: "I'm a human being before
{'m an attorney” This was Cobb County Superior Court Judge, Robert E. Flournay, i1, who was
appointed to the bench in 2002 hy the governor of Georgia at the time,

Since that April 15, 2021 hearing, Father has not been able to communicate with his only daughter
while she has been in the custody of the 42 year-old-man. Because this young lady is now 16 years
old, if our worst fears materialize into reality, this man cannot be prosecuted for statutory rape
under Georgiataw, See O.C.G.A. § 16-6-3. No, this man did not adopt het; and no, there was no
emergency warranting such a placement of this child, He is merely one of at least five {5) ex-

boyfriends that the Mother has had over a period of eight {8} vears, with one majoy caveat: he was
represented by Judge Flournoy's former attorney who helped Judge Flournoy gain custody of his
arandson in 2010 and also happened to be Sudge Flournoy's election campaign Treasurer since
2016. ater learned that this is Judge Flournoy's lame duck term, meaning he is not running for re-
election in 2022, Here is an Affidavit of the child's Aunt which shows how dangerous this man and
the circumstances enabled by Judge Flournoy truly are,

When | discovered the close and longtime relationship between Judge Flournoy and this man's
attorney, | motioned to have Judge Flournoy recused from the case, Recusal of Judge Flournoy was
the only hope Father had to save his daughter from the lion's den, and the decision to recuse Judge
Flournoy lied in the hands of Judge Robert "Rolr" D. Leonard. 1. Judge Leonard deniad my request
for recusal and the case remained with Judge Flournoy. | came later to find out that Judge Leonard
gives "sua sponte” Guardian Ad Litem appointments primarily to local attorneys and firms that
donate to his re-election campaign. And, that same attorney described above, who represented
Judge Flournoy in his 2010 custody case and has been Judge Flournoy’s Treasurer since 2016, was
founder and partner of the highest donating family law firm of Judge Leonard’s carpaign. inthe
month of January 2022, Judge Flournoy himself was the highest donating individual to Judge Rob

L eonard's re-election campaign. On February 9, 2022, Judge Leonard announced that the founding

hitps:/imcmasierforcobb.comiwhy-matt 217



,12/30/22, #39 PM Why Matt
“partner of the firm of the Guardian Ad Litem in the case was named as Co-Chair to Leonard’s
carapaign.

UPDATE: On April 18, 2022, Judge Flournoy disclosed in a hearing that his wife recently hired the
same Guardian Ad Litem as her probate attorney. Judge Flournoy finally recused himself from the
above described cases on April 25, 2022 upon the Father's reguest in light of the latest conflict with
the Guardian Ad Litem. However, in his recusal orders Judge Flournoy blamed this
memasterforcobb.com website for his need to recuse himself without mentioning his conflict of
interests with the opposing attorney and the Guardian Ad Litern. The Father still has not seen his
only daughter in over a year as the case now hangs in limbo. This is all the tip of the iceberg. If you

want to know more about Cobb County court corruption, visit thewikilaw.org.

The voung lady is still i the How's den bacause the Cobb County court system failed.
MNow ask yourself: What it this was your child?

The Powers That Be in Cobb County will not like what | have stated herein. But f would be lying it |
worded it in any manner they approve. That is why | am running and why you should vote for me,

Matthew D. McMaster, Esq.
Candidate for Cobb County Superior Court Judge

“The first stew in solving any problem is acknowledging that the problem exists.”
-Unknown

VOTE on May 24, 2022/

WY VMO E O AT
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! - _ " PRIORITY MAIL
< POSTAGE REQUIREL

S UNITED SIATES - o
POSTAL SERVICE o Ch_Ck"N"Sihlp(@
'E usps.com . 9405 5036 9930 0445 4982 25 0099; Dooo 0013 0334

$9.90
US POSTAGE
Flal Rate Eny

& FOSTAGE PAID.

Gl

12/30/2022, . " Mailed frond 30084 : 9a6770360415584 !

| PRIORITY MAIL®

‘ : .
9 ) MATTHEW D MCMASTER Expected Delivery Date: 12/31722 - T .
v 'F MATTHEW D. MCMASTER; LLC R
f 12 POWDER SPRINGS ST STE 250 _ - 0000 ' , .
1 MARIETTA GA 30064-7205 - T .

Cco01

BRIAN P KEMP

OFFICE OF GOVERNOR KEMP -
STE. 203, °

206 WASHINGTON ST SW
ATLANTA GA 30334-9007

USPS TRACKING #

T —

9405 5036 9930 0445 4982 25

'mﬂ .
e

Electronic Rate Approved #038555749

i

1

‘ ;
-
.
f

7001000016 FD?"SPSEXJT?;; 2013 » L

e

is the property of the U.S, Postal Service® and

Is pr Ovlded Sole!y or lise in wg Priority Matl® sh mants. Stise v tion of fe
' sendl I : 1
Il 0 is] L' | ip . Mistis may !Jﬂ aviola A dEfa! law.

is not for resale. EP14PE ® U.S, Postal Service;




Wilson, Rhonda

From: no-reply@messages.georgia.gov on behalf of Matthew McMaster <no-
_ reply@messages.georgia.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2022 5:15 PM

To: igima@ga.lmhostedig.com

Subject: Webform submission from: Constituent Services

<APP>CUSTOM

<PREFIX></PREFIX>

<FIRST>Matthew</FIRST>
<LAST>McMaster</LAST>
<SUFFIX></SUFFIX>

<ADDR1>1095 New Haven Dr, Sw</ADDR1>
<ADDR2></ADDR2>

<CITY>Marietta</CITY>
<STATE>Georgia</STATE>
<ZIP>30064</ZIP>
<PHONE_H>8008903981</PHONE_H>
<PHONE_C>7703626490</PHONE_C>
<EMAIL>mdmcmaster@mcmasterlegal.com</EMAIL>
<ISSUE>LEGAL MATTER</ISSUE>

<MSG>EMERGENCY PETITION to disqualify Robert E. Flournoy IHl and dismiss Judge Flournoy’s Application for Senior
Judgeship

Mailed: USPS # 9405 5036 9930 0445 4982 25

For information, please visit https://mcmasterforcobb.com/why-matt </MSG> </APP>



Wilson, Rhonda

From: Wilson, Rhonda

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 4:46 PM

To: Records, Open

Subject: RE: Webform submission from: Open Records Request
Attachments: Flournoy, Robert - Request - Cobb Judicial Circuit - 10.24.22.pdf

This is all | have.

From: Records, Open <open.records@georgia.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 3:56 PM

To: Wilson, Rhonda <rhonda.wilson@georgia.gov>

Subject: FW: Webform submission from: Open Records Request

From: no-reply@messages.georgia.gov <no-reply@messages.georgia.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 12:20 PM

To: Records, Open <open.records@georgia.gov>

Subject: Webform submission from: Open Records Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Submitted on Tue, 12/27/2022 - 12:19
Submitted by: Anonymous

Submitted values are:

First Name: Matthew

Last Name: McMaster

Email; mdmcmaster@mcmasterlegal.com

Phone Number: 7703626490

Address: 1095 New Haven Dr, SW

Comments:

Under Georgia law: “Senior judge status as provided in this Code section shall be acquired by a qualified former judges
applying to the Governor for appointment as senior judge. The Governor shall appoint each qualified applicant as a
senior judge.” 0.C.G.A. § 15-1-9.2(a.2). This request is being submitted pursuant to Georgia’s Open Records Act, 0.C.G.A.
§ 50- 18-70 et seq. (the “Act”} for the foliowing:

a. All open records related to the application for Senior Judge status by Robert E. Flournoy Il to Governor Brian Kemp;
b. All open records related to the policies and procedures for the appointment of applicants of Senior Judge status;

c. All open records related to the policies and procedures for deciding the qualifications of Senior Judge status necessary
for appointment by Brian Kemp; and



d. All open records related to policies and procedures for petitioning against the appointment of a Senior Judge
applicant,

This request includes but is not limited to all documents, whether paper, electronic or otherwise stored related to the
above, The signatory to this request is a resident and citizen of the State of Georgia, is a member in good standing with
the Georgla Bar.

To the extent your office determines that any materials related to the above referenced matter will not be disclosed, |
request that your office provide the reascns for the nondisclosure. While the Georgia Open Records Act requires that
responsive records be made available for inspection within three business days, should you need some additional time
please just let me know and we can of course work that out,

Additionally, if there is a charge connected with the eventual copying of the requested records, 1 will be happy to pay
those reasonable charges. Feel free to email me at mdmcmaster@mcmasterlegal.com when the requested records are
available or if you have any questions concerning this request.

Lastly, while | cannot foresee any reason why a confidentiality agreement would need to be entered relating to this
request, but if you determine otherwise, please let me know so that we can discuss same.



JUDGE RoBERT E. Frournoy, 111
Surerior Court or Cops County
Coss Jupiciat. Circure

70 HavESs STREET
MarieTTa, GEORGIA 30080
(678) 581-5400
rax {678) 581-5407

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

© circuit, for more than 22 years as a Superior Court Judge. Although I am retiring, it is my hope

and desire to continue to serve as a Senior Judge. To that end, T am requesting an appointment as
Senior Judge pursuant.to O.C.G.A. 15-1-9.2. I will be happy to provide any information you may
require as to my qualifications,

Sincerely,

- Ko fﬂl

Judge Robert E. Flournoy, HI .






